
22nd riovewber, 1940 

Dear Mr. Act ing Secretary , 

As you will oe aware the question o f 
the areae to be leaeed . to the United States 
a u t h o r i t i e s in connexion with the proposed 
establ ishment of United States bases In New­
foundland was dea l t with In a l e t t e r which I 
addressed to tho Secretary of the Navy on 
November 11th. 

I have now been Instructed to inform 
you tttM na regards the proposed bases In 
3ermuda, the Bahamas, Jamaica, Ant igua, S t . 
Lucia and B r i t i s h Culana^ a l l the B r i t i s h 
s u t h o r i t l e e concerned have now been able to 
consider the proposals put forward by Hear 
Admiral Greonslade during h i s recent v i s i t s 
to these co lon ies and have now reached agree­
ment as to the areas which should be leased 
and the f a c i l i t i e s which should be accorded to 
the United States a u t h o r i t i e s in the d i f f e r e n t 
c o l o n i e s . I t la understood that these areas 
and f a c i l i t i e s , a descr ip t i on o f which i s con­
tained in the schedule annexed to t h i s l e t t e r , 
are in accordance with the requirements of the 
United States a u t h o r i t i e s . Xou w i l l moreover 
note from t h i s schedule that the quest ion of 
the grant of cer ta in fur ther f a c i l i t i e s a t 
Bermuda and S t . Lucia I s s t i l l under considerat ion 
The whole question of the area to be leased and 
f a c i l i t l u a to be granted in Tr in idad i s a lso s t i l l 
under examination by the B r i t i s h a u t h o r i t i e s . 

In the ma jo r i t y of cases the exact 
boundaries of the areas to oe leased have yet 
to be def ined and i t w i l l of course eventua l l y 
be necessary for formal leases to be concluded 
In terms s t i l l to oe agreed on, leas ing the areas 
in quest ion to the United States a u t h o r i t i e s for 
tho p e r i o i o f 99 y e a r s . Before however such 
leases can be concluded I t w i l l be necessary f o r 
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var ious quest ions concerning In tor a l i a matters 
of admin i s t ra t i on and j u r i s d i c t i o n to be d iscussed 
between our two governments. As the Ambassador has 
a l ready exp la ined i n h i s l e t t e r of October 14th 
to Colonel Knox and on other occas ions , the B r i t i s h 
Government f e e l that the d i scuss ions on these points 
could most appropr ia te ly take place In London, and 
X ha e aeen Ins t ructed to express the hope that the 
United States Government w i l l a l s o share t h i s view» 

His ' - a j e s t y ' s Government have however no 
des i re to s u r e s t that work on the var ious bases 
should be postponed pending the completion of the 
formal leaaes and X am author ised to Inform you 
that as f a r as they are concerned the B r i t i s h 
a u t h o r i t i e s are e n t i r e l y agreeable that work should 
be oe^un by the American a u t h o r i t i e s without further 
delay on a l l the s i t e s t h e i r l oca t i ons of which 
have a lready been agreed upon and which are se t 
out In the attached schedule . In the case >f the 
proposed base in Ant igua, however, His Majesty ' s 
Government are anxious f o r the reasons set out In 
my l e t t e r of November 4th t o the Secretary of the 
liavy, and In order, t o avoid d le turb lng the l o c a l 
labour p o s i t i o n , that I f poss ib le any major con ­
s t r u c t i o n a l work in that I s land should be postponed 
u n t i l June , 1 4 1 , I am t o express the hope that 
the United States a u t h o r i t i e s may f i n d i t poaaib le 
to meet the views of the B r i t i s h a u t h o r i t i e s in 
th i s r e spec t . 

Rel ieve me, 
Eear MP* Acting Secre tary , 

Very s i n c e r e l y yours. 
(Signed) K. But ler 


